
ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 

 

UNMH and UNM SMRC  
Purchasing Department 

933 Bradbury Dr. SE Ste 3165 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106 

 

Date:  August 8, 2016 

Proposal Number:  P355-16 

Name of Procurement Specialist:  Tarah Santana 

Due Date: August 22, 2016 @ 2:00 pm MDT  

 

Notice to all respondents: 

 

Amend the Proposal:  P355-16 Grounds Keeping 

 

This addendum becomes part of the Proposal Documents and modifies, as noted below, the 

original Bidding Documents. 

 

*NOTE:  The new due date and time is August 26, 2016 @ 2:00 pm MDT.  

 

Question 1:  Will there be any locked space on any of the properties for the grounds keepers to 

store equipment for work that extends beyond one day? 

UNMH and UNM SMRC Response to Question 1:  No 

 

Question 2 .      Will the property boundaries be defined?  The size of each property is not 

illustrated in the RFP.  Can you provide maps to show the areas that are to be serviced? 

UNMH and UNM SMRC Response to Question 2: A site visit will be preformed 

 

Question 3.    A)  Does the snow removal include the parking lots? B)   Is the request through 

email or phone?  How will we receive the request?                                             UNMH and 

UNM SMRC Response to Question 3: A) Yes  B) primarily phone, however may be email as 

well. 

Question 4     How will the 24 hours clock be measured?  Email or phone notification? 

UNMH and UNM SMRC Response to Question 4:  Both are possible, dependent on quickest 

form of communication. 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in Exhibit A.  Failure to do so may 

subject Offeror to disqualification. 

 

All other provisions of the Proposal Documents shall remain unchanged.  This addendum is 

hereby made a part of the Proposal Documents to the same extent as those provisions contained 

in the original documents and all itemized listing thereof. 


